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Malave, Erin

From: Tina Rodriguez [trodriguez@harpermeyer.com)
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 7:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bralyx Corporation / Document No. P10000081630

* Dear Sirs/Madams:

Pls change the Principal and Mailing addresses for the above-referenced corporation to the following:

2315 N. W. 107" Avenue
Mezzanine 1B19 Box 133
Doral, FL 33172

We thank you in advance for your assistance re same.
We’d appreciate confirmation of the changes once completed.

Sincerely,

Tina Rodriguez

Paralegal

Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Connor Albert & Dribin LLP
Miami Center - Suite 800

201 S. Biscayne Blvd.

Miami, FL 33131 (USA}

Tel: {305) 577-3443 X310 / FAX: {305) 577-9921

E-mail: trodriguez@harpermeyer.com

www . harpermeyer.com

This e-mail is from the law firm of Harper Meyer Perez Hagen O'Cannor Aibert & Dribin LLP {the “Firm”}, and is intended sclely for
the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. detete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of
the Frm_ do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client of the Firm unless it contains & specific statement to that effect
and do not disclose anything to the Firm in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a
client, co-counsel o7 retained expert of the Firm, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
chent or work preduct privilege that may be availab'e to protect confidentiality. This e-mail and any attachments have been scanned
for viruses, but it is the respcns:bility of the recipient to conduct their own security measures and no responsibility is accepted by the
Firm for loss or damage arising from the receipt or use of this e-mail. Further, no responsibility is accepted by the Firm for personal
e-mall or -mail net connected with the Firm's or its clients’ business.

TAX ARDVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any
tax advice coniained herein, it is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any taxpayer. for the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to any other
party any tax related matter addressed herein.
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